



Diane Cabasse

Styliste senior PAP femme / Directrice Artistique/ Fondatrice chez Diane Paris

Paris, France

[Portfolio link](#)

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[Website](#) [LinkedIn](#)

[Instagram](#)

Languages

French (Native)

English (Fluent)

German (Basic)

Italian (Basic)

About

Artistic director and fashion designer based in Paris, I have been working in ready-to-wear and luxury goods for 11 years, both as a designer, artistic director and collection coordinator. Varied experiences that allow me to be extremely adaptable to the different needs and budgets of my clients.

Founder of the sustainable luxury brand DIANE Paris since 2019, I now share my time between this activity and freelance services for different fashion houses.

DIANE Paris Sustainable Luxury Fashion
www.dianeparis.com
Instagram : @_dianeparis_

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Diane Paris
- Dress Gallery
- Iris Cantabri
- Leonard
- Styliste Photo
- Wonderbra / Playtex DbA Apparel
- Charmée Paris

Experience

● Founder

Diane Paris | Jul 2019 - Now

www.dianeparis.com

Happy and poetical sustainable luxury brand, DIANE Paris offers a colourful, delicate and bold universe, playing with the codes of an assumed femininity. DIANE Paris imagines unique clothes ethically designed in noble materials, respectful of people and the environment, that reveal the personality of the women who wear it, and make them stand out. Statement pieces crafted to last and designed to make heads turn.



● Directrice artistique

Iris Cantabri | Mar 2017 - Jun 2018



● Styliste senior femme - coordinatrice de collection

Leonard Paris | Mar 2015 - Mar 2019



● Styliste

Dress Gallery | Sep 2010 - Nov 2015

● assistante styliste

Wonderbra / Playtex DbA Apparel | Jan 2010 - Jun 2010

● Styliste photo et DA

Styliste Photo | Jan 2009 - Jan 2016

● Directrice Artistique

Charmée Paris | Jun 2023 - Now

Education & Training

2006 - 2009

● Chambre syndicale de la Couture Parisienne

Diplôme d'Ecole Bac +3, Stylisme/Modélisme